# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

### **CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE**

Minutes Thursday, April 15, 2010

**Present:** P. Christopher(proxy for V. Thao), J. Crocitti, C. DuPraw, S. Flor, M. Fritch,

A. Hoffman, T. McGrath (proxy for Y. Bergland, C. Zappia) S. Narayanan, S. Newell,

E. Norvell, J. Parker, M. Parsons (proxy for A. Saballett), A. Toumi,

Absent: Y. Bergland (excused), J. Ellis, L. Horsman, D. Rogers, A. Saballett (excused),

V. Thao(excused), C. Zappia (excused),

Guests: M. Comulada, L. Farnan, D. Lauria, S. Shi, L. Wittner

## Minutes/Agenda

\* MSC E. Norvell/T. McGrath to approve the agenda for April 15, 2010.

\* MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to approve the minutes of March 18, 2010.

#### Welcome/Announcements

\* S. Flor welcomed guests and announced the Academic Senate's approval of M. Parsons as the new co-chair for the committee commencing Fall 2010.

#### **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* The PHYE 206, PHYE 222 & PHYE 223 aligned integrations will remain at committee level.
- \* The PHYE 103 & PHYE 115 aligned revisions will remain at committee level.
- \* MSC J. Parker/E. Norvell to return **PSYC 101** an aligned revision to the originator.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/A. Hoffman to submit **CHIN 201** Mesa only integration to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Parsons/S. Newell to submit **CHIN 211** Mesa only reactivation/integration to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC A. Hoffman/S. Newell to submit **ALLH 048** Mesa only new course to CIC with no repeatability and minor changes.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/S. Newell to submit **ARCH 230** Mesa only new course to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to submit **COMS 101** aligned revision (subject designator from SPEE) to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to submit **COMS 104** aligned revision (subject designator from SPEE) to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/M. Parsons to submit **COMS 180** aligned revision (subject designator from SPEE) to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/M. Parsons to submit MUSI 150A Mesa only distance learning to CIC.
- \* MSC J. Parker/S. Newell to submit **General Education Certificate of Achievement** Mesa only new program to CIC.

# City

\* MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to support **ANTH 115** aligned integration.

#### Miramar

- \* MSC M. Parsons/E. Norvell to support **CBTE 161**, **CBTE 162**, **CBTE 170** and **CBTE 200115** aligned revisions.
- \* The AVIA 053, 277D & 312 deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- \* The **Child Development Program** revisions were reviewed with the comment Mesa would like to adjust the Mesa program to be the same as the new Miramar program.

#### Information/Discussion

- \* MSC J. Parker/M. Fritch to approve the CRC 2010-2011 Schedule of Meetings.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/T. McGrath to approve the BP 5020 Program Curriculum and Course Development 6 Policy
- \* MSC M. Fritch/M. Parsons to approve the BP 5025 Philosophy and Criteria for Associate Degree and General Education 3 Policy
- \* MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to approve the BP 5040 Library Services 2 Policy
- \* MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to approve the BP 5050 Articulation 3 Policy
- \* MSC E. Norvell/M. Parsons to approve the BP 5070 Auditing and Auditing Fees Final Draft CIC App. Policy
- \* MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to approve the BP 5100 Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates 2 Policy
- \* MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to approve the BP 5235 Credit by Exam Final Draft CIC App. Policy
- \* MSC M. Fritch/M. Parsons to approve the BP 5260 Prerequisites and Corequisites Final Draft CIC App. Policy
- \* There were no reports for CurricUNET Steering Committee, Curriculum Coordinator/ Tech Review, Articulation or Basic Skills.
- \* J. Parker requested the two Catalog Subcommittee handouts be discussed at the next meeting.
- \* The CIC Action Summary reports for 3/25/10 and 4/8/10 were distributed via email.
- \* MSC M. Parsons/M. Fritch to adjourn the meeting at 4:10pm.

# Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: April 29, 2010 at 2:00pm in room LRC 435